
From: Heppner, Tammy
To: Sarah Reboli
Subject: RE: Agency Information Collection Extension
Date: Friday, May 28, 2021 2:12:00 PM

Sarah,
 
Thank you for responding to the Federal Register Notice for the Petroleum Marketing Program.  EIA
appreciates your input and support of our proposal to expand collection of residential heating fuel
prices on the EIA-877 survey during the off-season months. We also value the suggestion to clarify
that many factors may affect residential propane prices.
 
Again, that you for your support of EIA and our data collection efforts.
 
Tammy Heppner, Team Leader
Petroleum Marketing & Downstream Natural Gas
Office of Energy Statistics
U.S. Energy Information Administration
202-586-4748
 

From: Sarah Reboli [mailto:SReboli@npga.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, May 25, 2021 7:17 PM
To: Heppner, Tammy <Tammy.Heppner@eia.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Agency Information Collection Extension
 
To Ms. Heppner,
 
Please find attached a comment on behalf of the National Propane Gas Association regarding the
Agency Information Collection Extension, specifically Form-EIA-877 Winter Heating Fuels Telephone
Survey.
 
Please don’t hesitate to contact us with any additional questions or comments.
 
Thank you,
Sarah
 
Sarah J. Reboli, Esq.

Senior Director, Regulatory & Industry Affairs
National Propane Gas Association

1899 L Street NW, Suite 350
Washington, D.C. 20036
TEL: (202) 466.7200
DIR: (202) 355.1321
www.npga.org
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